
RFP: VA786-14-R-0323
Custodial Services, Fort Sam Houston National Cemetery
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Amendment 0001

Amendment Schedule

The purpose ofsubject amendment is to provide clarification and answers to the followins
questions:

Question #1: Please indicate ifthe NAICS code of561730 is correct for this acquisition.

Government Response: The NAICS code of 561730 pertains to landscaping services and is
incorrect. The new NAICS code is 561720 with a business size standard of $ 1 gM.

Question #2: Please indicate the exact address where the solicitation should be sent?

Government Response: Proposals shall be sent to the followins address:

The Department of Veterans Affairs
National Cemetery Administration
Attention: Derek C. Reed, Contracting Officer
155 Van Gordon Street, Suite 520
Lakewood, CO 80228.

Question #3: Who is the incumbent contractor?

Government Response:

Choe Enterprises Inc.
I I I E. Travis Street, Suite 601
San Antonio, TX 782054- I 698

Question #4: What is the Govemment Estimate for the project?

Government Response: since the requirement is being competitively bid, we are unable to
provide information regarding the independent govemment cost estimate.
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Question #5: The solicitation states that offerors are to submit past performance questionnaires
to references and have them complete them an email them back to the VA. Where are the
questionnaires located?

Government Response: Please see attached past performance questionnaires for submission.

Question #6: Is there bond or insurance reouirements?

Government Response: There is not a requirement for a bid, payment or performance bond,
however, there is a requirement for insurance.

Question #7: Are there any security clearance requirements?

Government Response: A background investigation will be accomplished for all employees
working on the contract at no cost to the contractor, and all contractor employees working on site
have to be finger printed and badged. Although the cost of the background investigation to
include finger printing and badging is at no cost to the contractor, time associated with havins to
having these services done should be accounted for in the contractor's proposal.

The RFP closing date of september 16.2014 -2:00 pM remains unchaneed, and faxed or
emailed proposal will not be considered for possible contract award.

Except as provided above all other terms and conditions remain unchansed.

/ / / / lBnd of Amendment Schedule////



PAST PEMORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE
CONTRACT INFORMATION (Contr.ctor to complete Blocl$ l-4)
!. Contrrctor Information
Firm Namc:

Address

CAGE Code: 

-

DUNs Number:

Phone Numbcr:

Email Address:

Point ofConlact: Contact Phone Number:

2. Work Performed trr _ Prl-e Co'lrmcror tr Stb C"ntractor E Joint Vcntue n Other (Explaio)

Percent of project work performed: 

-04lfsubcontraclor, who was the prime (Name/Phone #):

3, Contrsct Informstion
Coltract Number:

Delivery/Task Order Number (if applicable):

Contract Typ€: 
- 

Firm Fixed Price ! Cost Reimbursement fl Other (Please spccif):

Contract Title:

Contract Location

Award Date (mrn/dd/Yy):

Contract Completion Date (mm/dd/yy):

Actual ComPletion Date (mmidd/yy):

Explain Differonces:

Original Conract Price (Award Amount): $

Final Contract Pric€ ( to include all modilications, if apPlicable)i $

Explain Differences:

4. Project DescriPtion:
compilxiry of wirk 

- 
Hign n Med E Routine

How is this project relevant to project ofsubmission?

Fr rrr.lr rwnopIIraTloN (Cltent to comolete Blocks $'8)

5. Client hformation
Name:
Title:
Phone Number:
Email Address:

6.bescribe the client's role in the proje€l|

TTute Quertionn"i!'e was completed (mm/dd/vy):

6. CIiert's SignEture:



NOTE| REQUESTSTHATTHE CLIENT COMPLf,Tf,S THIS QUESTIONNAIRIj AND SUBMTTS DTRECTLY BACK'tO l"IlE O!'FEROn.
THE OFFf,ROR WILL SUEMIT THE COMPLETED QUESTIONNAIRE TO THf, NATIONAL CEMETERY ADMINISTRATION WITH
TIIEIR PROPOSAI. AND MAV DUPLICATE T1|IS QUESTIONNAIBE FOR FUTI'RE SI'BMISSION ON OTHER SOI,ICITATIONS.
CLIENTS ARf, HTGHLY ENCOT'RAGED TOSUBMIT QUS$IONNAIRES DIRECTLY TO THE OFFEROR. HOWEVER,
QUESTTONNAIRES MAY BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO !EBE&BEE[@Y4CQY.

ADJECTIVE PITINGS AND DEFINITIONS TO BE USED TO BEST REFLECT
YOUR EYALUAT|ON OF THE CONTMCTOR'S PERFORMANCE

RATING DEFINITION

the Contractor successfully performed
multiple significant events thst were of
benefit to the Govemment/Owner. A
singular benefit, however, could be ofsuch
magnitude thal it alone constitutes an

Exceptional rating. Also, there should have

been NO sillrliticarlt weaknesses

exceeds many to the Govemmen/Owner's benefit.
The contractual performance ofthe element or sub-
element being assesscd was accomplished with few
minor problems for which corrective actions taken

by the contractor was highly effective

(E) Exceptlonal

A Very Good rating is appropdate when the
Conrraotor successfirlly performed a

sisnificanl event thal wos a benefit lo lhe

G6vemmenVovmer. There should have been

no signifi cant weaknesses identifi ed.

PerformBnce meets oontraclual r€quirements and

exceeds some to the Govemment's/Owner's
benefit. The contractual performance ofthe element

or subelement being assessed was accomplished
witb some minor problems for which oonective
actions taken by tle conEaclor were

(VG) Very Good

A Satisfsctory rating is appropriate when

there were only minor Problems, or major
problems that the conffactor recovered from

without impact to the contract. There should

have been NO significant weaknesses

identified. Per DOD Policy, a tundamenral

principle of assigning ratings is that

contractors will not be asscssed a rating

lower lhan Satisfactory solely for not

performing beyond the requiremenls ofthe

requirements- The conmctual perfbrmance of thc

element or sub€lement contains some minol
problems for which conedive actions taken by the

conEaclor appesr or wer€ salisfactory.

(S) Sstbfrclory

A Marginal is apProPriate when a

sienificant event occurred that tle contractor

hai trouble overcoming whioh impacted the

GovemmenVOwner.

Performance does not meet some

requiremenB. The contractMl Performance of the

element or sub-€lement being a.ssessed reflects a

serious problem for which the contrsotor has nol yet

identified coneclive actions. The contracto/s
proposed actions apPear only marginally effeclive

(M) Marghsl

multipte significant events occuned that ihe

c.nracbr had rouble overcoming and

which impacted the Covemment/Owner. A
singular problem, however, could be ofsuch

serious magnitude that it alone constitutes an

r€quirements and recovery is not likely in a timely
manner, The contractual performance of the

el€ment or sub-elemelt contains scrious problem(s)

for which the contractor's correctiv€ actions apPcar

or were ineffective.

(U) Unsstlsfsctory



TO BE COMPLETED BY CLIENT

PLEASE CIRCL0 THE ADJECTIVB RATING WHICH BEST REFLECTS
YOUR EVALUATION OF THE CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMANCE.

a) Quality oftechnical daiafeport pr€paration eflorts E U NMSVG

b) Ability to meet quality standards specified for technical performance E U NMSVG

c) TimelinesVeffectiveness of contract problem resolution without extensive

customer guidance
EVGSM NU

d) Adcquacy/effcctiveness of quality control program and adherence to
contracl quality assurance iequirements (withoul adverse effect on

oerformance)

UEVGSM N

a) Compliance with contract delivery/comPletion schedules including any

sisnitlcant intermediate milestones. ([liquidated danages were assessed or

tie sche&ie was not met' plesse address beloNr)

EVCSM N

b) Rate the contractor's use of available rcsources to accomplish tasks

identified in the contrsct
EVGSM NU

a) To what extent were the end users satisfied with the Project? EVGS NUM

b) Con,ru",o, *u. ,.asonable and cooperative in dealing with your staff

iinitudine the aUitity to successfully resolve disagreementVdisPutesi

)""""*it?nu" to uiministrative repons, businesslike and communication)

EVCSM NU

EVGSMUNc) To what cxtent was tie contractol cooperative, businesslike, and conc€rned

with the interests ofthe customer?

EVCSMUN
d) Overall customer satisfaclion

-

a) iffecti"eness ofon-sit€ management, including management of
.1,i"^".-..'t" srrnoliers. materials, and/or labor force?

EVGSMUN

Prorlertv Control

Fl eulti,r to t'tir., upply, and retain a qualified workforce to this effon EVGS NUM

EVCS U NM

r\ L. -^u,ra;dF/Fynerrice demonstrated bv contfactor peEonnel NUMsVGE

e) Utilizdion of Small Business conccms

^ r!:r:k. r^.i6,,ri.n"^',ctw manase multiDle oroiects with multiple disciplines

E NUMSVG

EVG SMUN

l-t lbiliw to urri*ilate and incorporate changes in requirements and/or

irioriry, including planning, execution and response to Government cnanges

IGff..ti".nr., of overall management (including ability to effectively lead'

mmoSe"ndcorrtroltheprogram)

EVCSMUN

C T' II NE V\'

-

ffifrio ."", ,t e tcrms and conditions within tbs contractually agreed I e vG s M u N
l-

Pr,!v\rr:

; C"*ra"or p.p*ed innovative altcrnativc methodvproc€sses that reduced

"iti-ito.u.d 
tlintainability or other factors that bcnefited the client

"t 
tfthis is/rtas a Covemment cost tyPe conracE Please rate the Contrcctor's

:! " ::,::-: --;-^^-..--^., r- -,r.niriio monthlv invoices with aDDroDriate back-

Evc
Evc

SMUN

SMUN



up documcntation, monthly status rcportvbudget variance reports, compliance
with established budgets and avoidance ofsignificant and,/of unexplained
variances (under runs or overruns)

d) Is the Contractor's accounting system adequate for management and
tracking ofcosts? ( no, please aplain in Remarks section.

NoYes

e) Ifthis is/was a Covemment contract, havwas this contract been panially or
complctely terminated for default or convenience or are there any pending
terminations? Indicsle {show cause or ate nollces were issued, or any
default action in comment section below.

NoYes

f) Have there been any indications that the contsactor bas had any frnancial
problems? lfyes, please *plain below. NoYes

a) To what extent was the contractor able to maintain an environment of
safety, adhere to its approved safety plon, Bnd respond to safety issues?
(lncludes: following thc usels rules, regulations, and requircmonts regarding
housekeeping safety, corection of noted dcfi ciencies, etc.)

E U NMsvc

b) ConEactor complied with all security requir€ments for the project and
personnel security requirements. EVCSMUN

a) Ability to successfully respond to emergency and./or surge situations
(including noti$ing COR, PM or Contracting Officer in a timely manner
regarding urgent contractual issues).

E U Ns MVG

b) Compliance with contraatual termyprovisions (explain if specilic isstes) UEVGS NM

c) Woufd you hire or work with this firm again? (lfno, please nplain below) Yes No

d) In summary, provide an overall rating for the work performed by this
contractor.

EVGSMUN

Please provide reepotrses to the questions above (i! applicable) and/or additional remtrks. Furthermore,
please provide a brief narrative addressing specific strengths, weaknesses, dcficienciss, or other
comments whlch mry assist our ollice in evaluatitrg performance risk (please attach odditional paget if
necessary)i


